SESSION OF 1961.

No. 127
AN ACT

Amending the act of March 10, 1949 (P. L. 30), entitled “An act
relating to the public school system, including certain provisions
applicable as well to private and parochial schools; amendmg,
revising, consolidating and changing the laws relatmg thereto,”
giving State Colleges powers to cooperate with and accept grants
and assistance to prosecute research projects and programs.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Penn-
sylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Seetion 1. Article XX, act of March 10, 1949 (P. L.
30), known as the ‘‘Public School Code of 1949, is
amended by adding, at the end thereof, a new section
to read:

ARTICLE XX.

STATE [TEACHERS’] COLLEGES
* % *

Section 2012. Research Projects, Authority to Ac-
cept Grants.—The trustees of any State College, with
the approval of the Superintendent of Public Instruction
and the Governor, shall have the power to-cooperate with
and accept grants and assistance from Federal and State
agencies, foundations and industrial corporations in the
prosecution of research projects or programs.

ApprovED—The 25th day of May, A. D. 1961.
DAVID L. LAWRENCE

No. 128
AN ACT

Authorizing the Department of Property and Supplies, with the
approval of the Governor, to acquire land for use of Selinsgrove
State School in Penns Township, Snyder County, Pennsylvania,

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Penn-
sylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. The Department of Property and Sup-
plies, with the approval of the Governor, is hereby author-
ized to purchase, on behalf of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania for use of the Selinsgrove State School,
all, or any number less than all, of the tracts of land in
Penns Township, Snyder County, bounded and described
as follows:

Tract No. 1. Beginning at an oak on the south side
of a public road leading from Penns Creek to Hermans
lime kiln; thence south 14 degree east 252.5 feet to an
oak; thence south 7014 degrees east 110 feet to a post;
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thence south 80 degrees east 164 feet to a post on the
bank of a small stream; thence north 8214 degrees east
90 feet to a post; thence north 75Y) degrees east 145 feet
to a post; thence north 48%% degrees east 104 feet to a
post; thence north 72 degrees east 78 feet to a post;
thence north 57 degrees east 21114 feet to a point at
the southwest corner of a bridge across said stream;
thence north 86 degrees west 81714 feet along said road
to the place of beginning, containing 3.9 acres, more or
less, of land.

And being the tract of land conveyed to Foster C.
Benfer by deed of Jacob G. Ott and Nellie Ott, his wife,
dated April 2, 1919, and recorded in Snyder County Deed
Book 43, page 278.

Tract No. 2. (The Benfer farm comprising three
parcels.)

(a) Beginning at a stone; thence by land of Christian
Spaid, Jacob Ott and Daniel Ott north 5 degrees west
223.4 perches to a black oak; thence by land of said
Daniel Ott north 34.5 degrees west 45.1 perches to a
stone; thence by land of James Miller south 42.5 degrees
west 61.5 perches to a white oak; thence by land of
Jonathan Jarrett and Henry Smith south 57 degrees
east 55.4 perches to a chestnut; thence by lands of said
Henry Smith and Jonathan Jarrett south 24.5 degrees
west 95 perches to a stone; thence by land of Jonathan
Jarrett north 72 degrees west 42.7 perches to a stone;
thence by land of Henry Harman and Jacob Musselman
south 58.5 degrees west 81.5 perches to a stone; thence
by land of Enos Klingler and George Romig south 46
degrees east 56 perches to a stone; thence by land of
Christian Spaid north 76 degrees 54.5 perches to a stone;
thence by land of John App north 22 degrees west 9.5
perches to a stone; thence by land of same north 47 de-
grees east 30.7 perches to a stone; thence by land of same
and Andrew Romig south 47 degrees east 106 perches
to the place of beginning, containing 103 acres, more or
less, of land.

(b) Bounded on the north by lot of Mrs. Catherine
Bower, on the east by property of Charles W. Benfer,
on the south by public road, on the west by a public
road, containing 5 acres, more or less, of land.

(¢) Bounded on the north by lands of James Miller,
on the south by lands of J. J. Smith and Charles Benfer,
on the east by lands of Charles W. Benfer, and on the
west by same, containing 20 acres, more or less, of land.
And being the same land conveyed to C. F. Benfer by
deed of Ellen R. Benfer, widow, dated September. 20,
1909, and recorded in Sn\del County Deed Book 31
page 564, :
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Tract No. 3. (Two adjoining parcels.)

(a) Beginuning at a stone on the public road; thence
by Lot No. 2 north 2414 degrees east 24.2 perches to a
stone; thence by land of Ellen K. Benfer south 5614
degrees east 17.3 perches to a post; thence by same south
24145 degrees west 33.2 perches to a post; thence by
same south 60 degrees east 5.2 perches to a stone; thence
by same south 25 degrees west 4 perches to a stone;
thence by Lot No. 4 north 2914 degrees west 27.3 perches
to the place of beginning, containing 3 acres and 26
perches, more or less, of land.

(b) Beginning at a stone by Lot No. 1; thence south
2414 degrees west 33.1 perches to a post; thence by
same south 60 degrees east 5.2 perches to a stone; thence
by land of Ellen R. Benfer north 25 degrees east 34
perches to a post; thence by same north 561% degrees
west 7.6 perches to the place of beginning, containing 1
acre, more or less, of land. And being the same two
parcels of land conveyed to C. Foster Benfer by deed
of Ammon E. Reed and Maggie Reed, his wife, dated
August 26, 1916, and recorded in Snyder County Deed
Book 37, page 286.

Section 2. The aforesaid tracts, or any number less
than all of them, shall not be acquired until the titles
thereto have been approved by the Department of Justice.

Section 3. This act shall take effect immediately.
ArprovED—The 25th day of May, A. D. 1961.
DAVID L. LAWRENCE

No. 129
AN ACT

Authorizing the Department of Property and Supplies, with the
approval of the Governor, to acquire ninety acres of land, more
or less, in Canaan Township, Wayne County, for use of Farview
State Hospital.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Penn-
sylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. The Department of Property and Sup-
plies, with the approval of the Governor, is hereby
authorized to purchase, in the name of the Common-
wealth, for use of Farview State Hospital, two tracts of
land in the Township of Canaan, County of Wayne and
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, described as follows:

Tract No. 1. Beginning at a stake and stones, the
southeast corner of William Munson’s land; thence by

229

Approval of
titles.

Act effectlve
immediately.

Real property.

Department of
Property and
Supplies, with
approval of
Governor,
authorlzed to
purchase certain
land in Canaan
Township,
Wayne County.

Descriptions.



